
File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA* Recommend

Minutes of a previous meeting: January 11, 2011

File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend

None

File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend

R-4-2011 Plan Resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit - Veteran's of Foreign War Badger Post

#328 (VFW), 200 Veteran Road, Stoughton WI.
Appr 6-1

R-5-2011 Plan Resolution approving Extraterritorial Land Division - Lot 20, Country Club Estates,

Town of Pleasant Springs.
Appr 7-0

R-6-2011 Finance Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to execute Change

Order #1 as it relates to the EMS Remodeling Project.

ADJOURNMENT

BY: Mayor Donna Olson
City Clerk Kelly Michaels, CMC, WCMC

Please note that items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual

council member may request an item be removed from consent.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through

appropriate aids & services. For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at

(608) 873-6692

City Check Register - Month Claims Report, Utilities Check Register Summary, Community

Affairs/Council Policy Meeting Minutes, Library Board Minutes, Planning Commission Minutes,

Personnel Committee Minutes

Public Comment

CALL TO ORDER

Reports / Claims / Communications

Steve Tone, Larry Weiss, Sonny Swangstu, Paul Lawrence, Ron Christianson, Dave McKichan,

Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol, Tim Carter

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations

Location:
Members:

Tuesday, January 25, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.
Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI 53589)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Meeting of the:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

This notice was posted: 1/20/2010 @ 3:30 pm.

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/06/2010 35955 2652 VOID - SUNDARIBAI, MINIMOL MREFUND - REC PROGRAM RECREATION100-467502000199.002 25.00 -25.00 -

12/10 12/01/2010 36987 100 5 ALARM FIRE/SAFETY EQUIP INC FIRE - SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE - FIRE100-52200-240109483-2 90.7690.76

12/10 12/01/2010 36988 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE STREET - SUPPLIES HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-728B187516 26.9626.96

12/10 12/01/2010 36989 150 AUXIANT HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-530112310 8,780.418,780.41

12/10 12/01/2010 36990 2405 AZTLAND LLC FIRE - JANITORIAL SERVICES CLEANING SERVICE - FIRE100-52200-217NOV-10 864.00864.00

12/10 12/01/2010 36991 204 BURDICK, DORIS CPR COORDINATOR PAY EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-252DEC10 75.0075.00

12/10 12/01/2010 36992 223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS LIBRARY - 8245 11 703 0002158 COMPUTER CIRCULATION215-55110-2890172-DEC10 79.9979.99

12/10 12/01/2010 36993 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 UNIFORMS - STREET UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-390446847840 54.6954.69

12/10 12/01/2010 36994 1659 GROUP 1 SOLUTIONS INC. FIRE - SOFTWARE SOFTWARE UPDATE - FIRE100-52200-2413681 1,522.501,522.50

12/10 12/01/2010 36995 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC NETWORK ITEMS OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-31039452 85.00

SOFTWARE COMPUTER NETWORK/SOFTWARE410-57191-82039421 765.00

SYMANTEC ISSUES COMPUTER NETWORK/SOFTWARE410-57191-82039432 255.00

BADGERTRACS ASSISTANCE POLICE DEPARTMENT410-57210-82039431 1,190.0085.00

12/10 12/01/2010 36996 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC GARBAGE GARBAGE COLLECTION100-53620-21535092 53,945.2453,945.24

12/10 12/01/2010 36997 505 KALLAND, DAVID CEMETERY MAINTENANCE MISC - CEMETERY100-54910-300DEC10 250.00250.00

12/10 12/01/2010 36998 578 MAILWAUKEE MAILING & SHIPPING TAPES - CLERKS OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-310H5B01A 33.97

INK FOR MACHINE - CLERKS OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-310H5B45A 262.94228.97

12/10 12/01/2010 36999 616 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY LLC SWEATSHIRTS - STREET UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-3906338 87.0087.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37000 2256 OAKLAND, ANN MARIE REIMBUSRE - FOOD PANTRY FOOD PANTRY234-55100-724111910 205.20205.20

12/10 12/01/2010 37001 735 RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM

MISC - CEMETERY100-54910-300112410 334.00334.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37002 2804 RASK, BRAD REIMBURSE - FIRE MISC EXPENSE242-52200-3402033 100.00100.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37003 753 RESTAT PHARMACY CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-5301120111 7,627.927,627.92

12/10 12/01/2010 37004 2013 RICHTER, JUSTIN PAYROLL REJECT PAYROLL PAYABLE100-21500113010 1,404.141,404.14

12/10 12/01/2010 37005 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC SR CENTER - ELEVATOR
MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-24090250954 86.0086.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37006 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET FOOD PANTRY SUPPLIES FOOD PANTRY234-55100-724113010 1,200.001,200.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37007 828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. MEDICAL DIRECTOR QUARTERLY
PAYMENT

MEDICAL DIRECTOR CONTRACT603-52300-2154QTR10 2,500.002,500.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37008 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP GENERAL SERVICES CITY ATTORNEY CONTRACT100-51300-215OCT10 21,119.1021,119.10

12/10 12/01/2010 37009 844 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTRICITY CHARGES FOR
BASEBALL FIELDS - REC

BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-24520101123 347.52347.52

12/10 12/01/2010 37010 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY POLICE - SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE - POLICE100-52100-240759504 106.96106.96

12/10 12/01/2010 37011 868 STOUGHTON WATER POWER CO LLC FOURTH STREET DAM MAINTENANCE BRIDGE/DAM REPAIRS - STREETS100-53300-350DEC10 400.00400.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37012 942 UPS STORE POLICE SHIPPING OPERATING SUPPLIES - POLICE100-52100-3405333 43.0043.00

12/10 12/01/2010 37013 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM OCTOBER RETIREMENT EMPLOYER RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-21515OCT10 58,618.7658,618.76

12/10 12/08/2010 37014 2806 ANDERSON, PHIL WELDING WIRE - STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-340120610 50.0050.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37015 1770 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION MEMBERSHIP DUES - STREET TREE TRIMMING/REMOVAL100-53300-215120210 15.0015.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37016 142 ASSURITY LIFE INS CO DISABILITY INCOME INSURANCE INSURANCE PAYABLE100-215603235000107 25.7925.79

12/10 12/08/2010 37017 150 AUXIANT HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-530113010 2,252.202,252.20

12/10 12/08/2010 37018 2758 BAUER & RAETHER BUILDERS INC EMS RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT CAPITAL-EMS REMODEL603-52300-820REQ#3 149,815.00149,815.00



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/08/2010 37019 223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS POLICE - 8245 11 703 0007553 TELEPHONE - POLICE100-52100-2106488-DEC10 189.98189.98

12/10 12/08/2010 37020 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 UNIFORMS - STREET UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-390446100442 54.69

STREET - SHOP TOWELS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-390446849111 158.93104.24

12/10 12/08/2010 37021 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC FOOD PANTRY - JANITORIAL UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-223NOV10 1,079.001,079.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37022 254 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES INC LASERFISCHE SUPPORT COMPUTER NETWORK/SOFTWARE410-57191-820INV0008344 1,050.001,050.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37023 2807 CONCRETE & MASONRY RESTORATIONSENIOR CENTER PARKING
STRUCTURE

BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-830PAY REQ#1 96,908.7596,908.75

12/10 12/08/2010 37024 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DOG LICENSE SETTLEMENT DOG LICENSE100-22110DOG10-1 167.50167.50

12/10 12/08/2010 37025 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES - CITY BUIL100-53200-34036648 127.63

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES - CITY BUIL100-53200-34036684 504.82377.19

12/10 12/08/2010 37026 2115 ELSNER, BETTY REFUND - REC PROGRAM RECREATION100-467502000239.002 15.0015.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37027 2565 FOREST LANDSCAPING PROSPECT STREET - STREET
PORTION

STREET CONSTRUCTION (STREET DE400-57330-820PR#5 12,259.6312,259.63

12/10 12/08/2010 37028 381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523783962 6,448.006,448.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37029 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. POLICE - SQUADS MAINTENANCE - POLICE100-52100-240622044 187.00

POLICE - SQUADS MAINTENANCE - POLICE100-52100-240622121 1,549.501,362.50

12/10 12/08/2010 37030 412 GRAY'S INC STREET - PARTS OPERATING SUPPLIES - SNOW REMO100-53310-34028149 380.00380.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37031 413 GREAT - WEST DEFERRED COMP Pay Period:
12/04/2010

DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-21575PR1204100 2,525.002,525.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37032 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT SENIOR CENTER - PEST CONTROL MAINTENANCE - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-240120110 32.0032.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37033 472 INKWORKS INC CLERKS - TOWER TIMES POSTAGE - CITY HALL100-51510-21119949 2,468.50

TAX INSERTS OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-31019939 824.00

REC - PRINTING ADS & PUBLICATIONS - REC100-55300-31519921 3,482.42189.92

12/10 12/08/2010 37034 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS SOUND FOR OPERA HOUSE EVENTS CONTRACTED LABOR/EQUIP RENTAL245-55190-34710101010 50.0050.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37035 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. OPERA HOUSE REPAIRS REPAIR & REPLACEMENT - CITY100-53200-3141-1981602813 417.63417.63

12/10 12/08/2010 37036 504 KAHL, TERRY SR CENTER - REPAIRS BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-83011328 445.00445.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37037 2441 L.W. ALLEN INC SR CENTER - REPAIRS MAINTENANCE - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-240089068 4,236.504,236.50

12/10 12/08/2010 37038 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC UNIFORM ACCESSORIES - POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-39070248 61.81

UNIFORM ACCESSORIES - POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-39070561 142.90

UNIFORM ACCESSORIES - POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-39070562 195.95

UNIFORM ACCESSORIES - POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-39070563 140.91

UNIFORM ACCESSORIES - POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-39070564 980.47438.90

12/10 12/08/2010 37039 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS POLICE - KEY REPAIR MAINTENANCE-PSB212-53271-3409170 88.0088.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37040 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC REC - ICE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES - REC100-55300-3401841 570.00570.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37041 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC OPEN/CLOSE GRAVES MISC - CEMETERY100-54910-300239 445.00445.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37042 1346 MESSNER LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE RIVERSIDE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE - CEMETERY100-54910-24064626 2,370.50

WHEELER PRAIRIE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE - CEMETERY100-54910-24064627 2,750.00379.50

12/10 12/08/2010 37043 2259 MICETIC, PATRICIA LIGHT DESIGN - OPERA HOUSE CONTRACTED LABOR/EQUIP RENTAL245-55190-347112910 100.00100.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37044 2518 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS REPAIRS TO COPIER - POLICE OUTSIDE SERVICES - POLICE DEPT100-52100-21543738 198.00198.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37045 2567 MID-WISCONSIN SECURITY INC EMS RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT CAPITAL-EMS REMODEL603-52300-820112310 2,992.002,992.00



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/08/2010 37046 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB DEFERRED COMP - N SHORE Pay
Period: 12/04/2010

DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-21575PR1204100 400.00400.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37047 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-31028497 102.00102.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37048 710 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 12/11/10 PERFORMANCE - OPERA
HOUSE

EVENT EXPENSES (B)245-55190-342121110 300.00300.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37049 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY POLICE - ACCESSORIES UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-3903195 339.69339.69

12/10 12/08/2010 37050 2805 RENNHACK CONSTRUCTION CO INC VAN BUREN - CURB REPLACEMENT CURB & GUTTER400-57332-820381077 394.74394.74

12/10 12/08/2010 37051 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND RENT FOR ASBJORNSON HOUSE -
EMS

RENT - EMS603-52300-316111810 1,500.001,500.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37052 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC SR CENTER - VOUCHERS FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-202422 62.5062.50

12/10 12/08/2010 37053 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL POLICE - BLOOD DRAWS & LABS OUTSIDE SERVICES - POLICE DEPT100-52100-215POL NOV10 860.93860.93

12/10 12/08/2010 37054 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY FIRE - SUPPLIES REPAIR & REPLACEMENT - CITY100-53200-314761122 9.99

FIRE - SUPPLIES HOLIDAY PARADE EXPENSE242-52200-343761761 63.3853.39

12/10 12/08/2010 37055 1802 STOUGHTON ROTARY CLUB FRUIT BASKET - EMS TRAVEL/TRAIN/CONFERENCE - EMS603-52300-212120710 80.0080.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37056 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I POLICE - SERVICE ON SQUADS VEHICLE EXPENSES - POLICE DEPT100-52100-33090485 60.00

POLICE - SERVICE ON SQUADS VEHICLE EXPENSES - POLICE DEPT100-52100-33090498 66.00

POLICE - SERVICE ON SQUADS VEHICLE EXPENSES - POLICE DEPT100-52100-33090502 60.00

POLICE - SERVICE ON SQUADS VEHICLE EXPENSES - POLICE DEPT100-52100-33090659 246.0060.00

12/10 12/08/2010 37057 873 STRANG INC EMS - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CAPITAL-EMS REMODEL603-52300-820101105 3,677.503,677.50

12/10 12/08/2010 37058 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC SR CENTER - SALT MAINTENANCE - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-240459678 42.62

PSB - SALT MAINTENANCE-PSB212-53271-340459674 85.2442.62

12/10 12/08/2010 37059 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC LEGAL NOTICES - CLERKS ADS & PUBLICATIONS - CLERK100-51420-315100075-NOV10 503.93503.93

12/10 12/08/2010 37060 942 UPS STORE HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSE HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-732111110 123.75123.75

12/10 12/08/2010 37061 1694 WEGNER, JANIS REIMBURSE - HOLIDAY FUND
EXPENSES

HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-732120610 949.03949.03

12/10 12/08/2010 37062 2028 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC RACETRACK PARK LIGHTS REPAIRS - PARKS100-55200-35013327 2,248.052,248.05

12/10 12/08/2010 37063 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS GARNISHMENT 1 Pay Period:
12/04/2010

OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS100-21590PR1204100 654.45654.45

12/10 12/15/2010 37064 100 5 ALARM FIRE/SAFETY EQUIP INC FIRE - SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE - FIRE100-52200-240110103-1 77.1077.10

12/10 12/15/2010 37065 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL STREET - OXYGEN OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-340105543656 12.6012.60

12/10 12/15/2010 37066 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L FIRE - GAS USAGE UTILITIES - FIRE DEPARTMENT100-52200-220692863-001 DEC10 1,034.93

CITY HALL - GAS USAGE UTILITIES - CITY HALL100-53200-220412532-010 DEC10 689.13

OPERA HOUSE - GAS USAGE UTILITIES - CITY HALL100-53200-220693540-001 DEC10 1,085.66

ANNEX - GAS USAGE UTILITIES - SENIOR CTR ANNEX100-53200-221350445-011 DEC10 142.95

DEPOT - GAS USAGE UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-222221332-010 DEC10 193.60

STREET - GAS USAGE UTILITES - STREET100-53300-220415497-010 DEC10 721.44

STREET - GAS USAGE UTILITES - STREET100-53300-220524165-001 DEC10 407.75

SR CENTER - GAS USAGE UTILITIES - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-220350445-011 DEC10 651.19

MANDT PKWY - GAS USAGE BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-245552542-001 DEC10 51.18

PSB - GAS USAGE UTILITIES212-53271-220381495-010 DEC10 5,875.19897.36



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/15/2010 37067 134 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES INC FIRE - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CLEANING SERVICE - FIRE100-52200-217614-7486687 93.9093.90

12/10 12/15/2010 37068 1504 ASHMORE, BRAD BASKETBALL LEAGUE WORKER WAGES - REC TEMP/SEASONAL100-55300-127121310 224.00224.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37069 143 AT&T POLICE - 608 R71-8798 7987 TELEPHONE - POLICE100-52100-210DEC10 130.05130.05

12/10 12/15/2010 37070 150 AUXIANT HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-530120710 5,376.035,376.03

12/10 12/15/2010 37071 155 BADOUR, DIANA REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT ON
TAXES

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 72.8872.88

12/10 12/15/2010 37072 2817 BUSINESS TRANSPORTATION HAULING ROAD MIX OPERATING SUPPLIES - SNOW REMO100-53310-34031637 1,175.001,175.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37073 1222 CARTRIDGE WORLD CITY HALL - SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-3102229 51.9951.99

12/10 12/15/2010 37074 1771 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON SENIOR CENTER - CARPET
CLEANING

MAINTENANCE - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-24019382 200.95200.95

12/10 12/15/2010 37075 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 UNIFORMS - STREET UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-390446103022 54.69

SWEATSHIRTS - STREET UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-390446103023 188.35133.66

12/10 12/15/2010 37076 2816 COLE, BRIAN OR SUZANN REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF
TAXES

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 3,205.393,205.39

12/10 12/15/2010 37077 248 COMDATA CORPORATION AAHX9 - ROUNDYS CHARGES - FOOD
PANTRY

FOOD PANTRY234-55100-724M03351125 1,211.611,211.61

12/10 12/15/2010 37078 2807 CONCRETE & MASONRY RESTORATIONSENIOR CENTER PARKING
STRUCTURE

BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-830PAY REQ#2 6,864.006,864.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37079 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO STREET - SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-340017-262051-00 464.16

STREET - CREDIT OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-340017-263710-00 316.56147.60 -

12/10 12/15/2010 37080 274 DANE COUNTY DEPT OF HUMAN SERV PASS AMERICORPS - YOUTH CENTER AMERICORP - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-215AMER-Y5-10 1,961.651,961.65

12/10 12/15/2010 37081 2812 DANE COUNTY TIMEBANK SR CENTER VOLUNTEER
MEMBERSHIP

PROGRAMMING - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-350144 120.00

REC VOLUNTEER MEMBERSHIP MISC - REC100-55300-300143 240.00120.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37082 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER COUNTY SHARE OF COURT COSTS COURT FINES100-22210NOV10 1,041.001,041.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37083 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES - CITY BUIL100-53200-34036763 130.98130.98

12/10 12/15/2010 37084 2809 FEINGOLD, STEVEN REFUND - REDUCED FORFEITURE COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-45100N123632 63.0063.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37085 365 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC FIRE - BAKED GOODS MISC - FIRE100-52200-3001996 40.0040.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37086 381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523783815 12.78

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523785696 6,606.70

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523786014 7,126.42506.94

12/10 12/15/2010 37087 1751 GEMPLER'S STREET - SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-3401016475225 205.85205.85

12/10 12/15/2010 37088 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. STREET - RADIO REPAIRS OFFICE SUPPLIES - STREET100-53300-310621591 984.00984.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37089 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC CITY HALL - METER CLIC CHARGES OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-3100WS785 89.9089.90

12/10 12/15/2010 37090 2808 GUNDLACH CHAMPION INC REWORK FIRE DEPT DRIVEWAY FIRE DEPT. PROJECT410-57220-8255867 2,823.662,823.66

12/10 12/15/2010 37091 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT STREET - PEST CONTROL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES-INSECT100-54100-340120810 22.0022.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37092 2813 IMMEDIATE RESPONSE TECH FIRE - TENT PARTS MAINTENANCE - FIRE100-52200-24040276 262.75262.75

12/10 12/15/2010 37093 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC POLICE - SERVICE POLICE DEPARTMENT410-57210-82039473 765.00765.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37094 2264 JOHNSON, LUKE REIMBURSE FOR PAYROLL REJECT PAYROLL PAYABLE100-21500121510 48.0348.03

12/10 12/15/2010 37095 2814 KATZ, DR. NEAL SR IN NEED ASSISTANCE OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-34020932 48.0048.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37096 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP STREET - ONE TON TRUCK STREETS EQUIPMENT400-57330-830K0688 30,673.5030,673.50



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/15/2010 37097 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS POLICE - KEY REPAIR MAINTENANCE-PSB212-53271-3409189 56.1056.10

12/10 12/15/2010 37098 573 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC STREET - PART OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-34012-44694 128.73

STREET - REPAIRS OPERATING SUPPLIES - STREETS100-53300-34012-44740 514.08385.35

12/10 12/15/2010 37099 2588 MAERTENS, GREG REIMBURSE - WOODSHOP
MATERIALS

WOOD SHOP229-54600-3403015526-000 96.2296.22

12/10 12/15/2010 37100 599 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) SR IN NEED ASSISTANCE OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-34010-42 45.7145.71

12/10 12/15/2010 37101 610 MELLI LAW S.C. LEGAL WORK LEGAL HELP - PERSONNEL100-51300-21668892 4,294.504,294.50

12/10 12/15/2010 37102 Information Only Check V100-21100.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37103 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPA UTILITY INSURANCE PAYABLE100-21560JAN11 1,890.691,890.69

12/10 12/15/2010 37104 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECT QUARTERLY INSPECTION SERVICE MAINT CONTRACTS - CITY HALL100-53200-2154327 110.00

FIRE STATION ANNUAL INSPECTION MAINT CONTRACTS - CITY HALL100-53200-2154328 210.00100.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37105 1934 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC STREET - PARTS STREET DEPARTMENT410-57331-8205172745 6,078.006,078.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37106 679 ONE COMMUNICATIONS CITY HALL TELEPHONE - CITY HALL100-51420-210NOV10 785.21785.21

12/10 12/15/2010 37107 2811 PATRINOS, HEATHER REFUND HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-732121010 347.32

REFUND HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-732121310 4,294.703,947.38

12/10 12/15/2010 37108 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY POLICE - ACCESSORIES UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-3903194 499.72

POLICE - ACCESSORIES UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-3903337 129.90

POLICE - ACCESSORIES UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-3903340 229.87

POLICE - ACCESSORIES UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-3903401 1,084.13224.64

12/10 12/15/2010 37109 753 RESTAT ADMINISTRATIVE FEE AUXIANT CONTRACT251-51930-215140400 22.50

PHARMACY CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-5301124301 5,459.165,436.66

12/10 12/15/2010 37110 758 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC 12/18/10 PERFORMANCE - OPERA
HOUSE

ARTIST GUARANTEES245-55190-344121810 8,037.008,037.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37111 759 RIDGEWOOD ORCHARD FARM MARKET VOUCHERS - SR IN
NEED

OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-340121310 114.00114.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37112 776 ROUNDYS FOOD PANTRY VOUCHERS FOOD PANTRY234-55100-7242488 1,374.291,374.29

12/10 12/15/2010 37113 2574 SCHEPP, ALISA OR RANDALL REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 159.18159.18

12/10 12/15/2010 37114 2815 SCHWENN, DENNIS REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF
TAXES

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 489.91489.91

12/10 12/15/2010 37115 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCESR CENTER - TREE PROGRAMMING - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-350120110 15.0015.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37116 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC SYMPATHY PLANTS OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-31074121 47.95

STREET - CHRISTMAS ROPING HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-72873789 710.53662.58

12/10 12/15/2010 37117 Information Only Check V100-21100.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37118 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES FIRE UTILITIES UTILITIES - FIRE DEPARTMENT100-52200-220NOV10 21,020.1121,020.11

12/10 12/15/2010 37119 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES STREET - SNOWPLOW ASSISTANCE RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-290010259 294.60

STREET - DIGGERS HOTLINE OPERATING SUPPLIES - STORM SEW100-53440-340010252 365.8871.28

12/10 12/15/2010 37120 1326 U.S. CELLULAR CITY HALL - PHONES TELEPHONE - CITY HALL100-51420-210NOV10 1,377.94

MOBILE MODEM MISC - CABLE100-55500-300212113696-010 80.68

SR CENTER - PHONES TELEPHONE230-54600-210NOV10 1,585.38126.76



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/15/2010 37121 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC SR. CENTER - ADS ADS & PUBLICATIONS - SENIOR CT100-54600-315100220-NOV10 125.28125.28

12/10 12/15/2010 37122 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC POLICE - GAS CHARGES VEHICLE FUEL - POLICE100-52100-335869098459012 7,793.867,793.86

12/10 12/15/2010 37123 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL STATE SHARE OF COURT COSTS COURT FINES100-22210NOV10 2,466.922,466.92

12/10 12/15/2010 37124 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 12/18/10 PEFORMANCE - OPEA
HOUSE

ARTIST GUARANTEES245-55190-344121810 513.00513.00

12/10 12/15/2010 37125 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM NOVEMBER RETIREMENT EMPLOYER RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-21515NOV10 44,932.5044,932.50

12/10 12/22/2010 37126 150 AUXIANT HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS PREPAID EXPENDITURES100-12535122110 26,236.9826,236.98

12/10 12/22/2010 37127 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL EMS - OXYGEN OPERATING SUPPLIES - EMS603-52300-340105481329 41.36

EMS - OXYGEN OPERATING SUPPLIES - EMS603-52300-340105502132 107.5166.15

12/10 12/22/2010 37128 2819 ALBRECHT, BRADLEY OR ANDREA REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 149.74149.74

12/10 12/22/2010 37129 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L LIBRARY - GAS USAGE HEAT215-55110-221489096-001 DEC10 938.79938.79

12/10 12/22/2010 37130 1688 AMAZON LIBRARY - BOOKS DESIGNATED217-55110-500NOV10 128.50128.50

12/10 12/22/2010 37131 134 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES INC CITY HALL - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES MAINT CONTRACTS - CITY HALL100-53200-215614-7490149 53.65

PSB - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CUSTODIAL SERVICES- PSB212-53271-314614-7490150 120.6466.99

12/10 12/22/2010 37132 143 AT&T YOUTH CENTER 608 877-9980 906 1 TELEPHONE - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-210NOV10 334.93334.93

12/10 12/22/2010 37133 1884 AUDIOGO LIBRARY - AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-328405754 155.88155.88

12/10 12/22/2010 37134 150 AUXIANT HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-530121410 8,484.338,484.33

12/10 12/22/2010 37135 1276 AWE LIBRARY - MAINTENANCE COMPUTER CIRCULATION215-55110-289STOU10001-2 350.00350.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37136 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS BOOKS - LIBRARY BOOKS215-55110-325NOV10 3,515.853,515.85

12/10 12/22/2010 37137 1687 BARRETT, PAMELA CPR INSTRUCTOR PAY EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-252111810 62.5062.50

12/10 12/22/2010 37138 1737 BUBRICK'S LIBRARY - SUPPLIES SUPPLIES - PRINTING215-55110-340NOV10 394.50394.50

12/10 12/22/2010 37139 1222 CARTRIDGE WORLD CITY HALL - SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-3102236 109.96109.96

12/10 12/22/2010 37140 222 CHANNING BETE CO INC EMS - SUPPLIES EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-25252203135 29.9529.95

12/10 12/22/2010 37141 225 CHASE, JEFFRY OPERA HOUSE - PIANO TUNE EVENT EXPENSES (B)245-55190-342120310 85.0085.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37142 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 UNIFORMS - STREET UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - STREETS100-53300-390446105632 54.6954.69

12/10 12/22/2010 37143 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-510CL-11-5484 23,646.00

CVMIC LIABILITY ADMINISTRATIVE
CHARGE

PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-510LCA-10-833 1,425.00

EXCESS PUBLIC ENTITY LIABILITY
INSURANCE

EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-511CX-11-139 1,016.00

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE LIABILITY
INSURANCE

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-512EPL-11-254 2,415.00

BOILER & MACHINERY INSURANCE BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-514BM-11-5727 29,434.00932.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37144 2581 COOK, ANN REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 45.7445.74

12/10 12/22/2010 37145 265 CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA DISTRIBUTIO LIBRARY - AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-32817654A 340.00

LIBRARY - AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-32817750A 479.46139.46

12/10 12/22/2010 37146 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS RECORD ANNEXATION ADS & PUBLICATIONS - CLERK100-51420-315122010 30.0030.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37147 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C INSPECTION SERVICES SW OPERATING EXPENSES224-57345-340STO1110 630.00630.00



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/22/2010 37148 302 DEMCO INC LIBRARY - MATERIALS SPECIALIZED SUPPLIES215-55110-3424047323 127.03

CREDIT - LIBRARY SPECIALIZED SUPPLIES215-55110-3424048886 99.05

LIBRARY - MATERIALS EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT215-55110-8204047324 422.50196.42

12/10 12/22/2010 37149 303 DEPT OF COMMERCE - S&B INVOICI BOILER PERMITS MAINT CONTRACTS - CITY HALL100-53200-215249067 100.00

BOILER PERMITS MAINTENANCE - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-240249056 250.00150.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37150 Information Only Check V100-21100.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37151 Information Only Check V100-21100.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37152 304 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS PAYROLL DED & SUPPL IC INSURANCE PAYABLE100-21560DEC10 918.28

PAYROLL DED & SUPPL IC INSURANCE PAYABLE100-21560JAN11 918.28

COURT BENEFITS - COURT100-51200-151DEC10 20.31

COURT BENEFITS - COURT100-51200-151JAN11 20.31

MAYOR BENEFITS - MAYOR100-51400-151DEC10 25.00

MAYOR BENEFITS - MAYOR100-51400-151JAN11 25.00

CLERK BENEFITS - CLERK100-51420-151DEC10 33.86

CLERK BENEFITS - CLERK100-51420-151JAN11 33.86

FINANCE BENEFITS - FINANCE100-51510-151DEC10 70.83

FINANCE BENEFITS - FINANCE100-51510-151JAN11 70.83

POLICE BENEFITS - POLICE100-52100-151DEC10 699.47

POLICE BENEFITS - POLICE100-52100-151JAN11 699.47

FIRE BENEFITS - FIRE100-52200-151DEC10 86.98

FIRE BENEFITS - FIRE100-52200-151JAN11 86.98

STREET BENEFITS - STREETS100-53300-151DEC10 256.77

STREET BENEFITS - STREETS100-53300-151JAN11 256.77

SENIOR CENTER & OUTREACH BENEFITS - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-151DEC10 117.19

SENIOR CENTER & OUTREACH BENEFITS - SENIOR CENTER100-54600-151JAN11 117.19

RECREATION BENEFITS - RECREATION100-55300-151DEC10 97.92

RECREATION BENEFITS - RECREATION100-55300-151JAN11 97.92

YOUTH CENTER BENEFITS - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-151DEC10 2.60

YOUTH CENTER BENEFITS - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-151JAN11 2.60

CABLE BENEFITS - CABLE100-55500-151DEC10 50.52

CABLE BENEFITS - CABLE100-55500-151JAN11 50.52

PLANNING BENEFITS - PLANNING100-56300-151DEC10 113.02

PLANNING BENEFITS - PLANNING100-56300-151JAN11 113.02

LIBRARY EMPLOYEE BENEFITS215-55110-151DEC10 168.03

LIBRARY EMPLOYEE BENEFITS215-55110-151JAN11 168.03

OPERA HOUSE OPERA HOUSE BENEFITS245-55190-151DEC10 18.23

OPERA HOUSE OPERA HOUSE BENEFITS245-55190-151JAN11 18.23

EMS BENEFITS - EMS603-52300-151DEC10 50.00

EMS BENEFITS - EMS603-52300-151JAN11 5,458.0250.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37153 2827 DERSE WHBS INC HIGHWAY SIGN DEPOSIT - OPERA



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

HOUSE MISC EXPENSES245-55190-300SD2-STO381 685.21685.21

12/10 12/22/2010 37154 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES - CITY BUIL100-53200-34036855 238.68238.68

12/10 12/22/2010 37155 2829 DUNN, TOWN OF 028-0610-352-0067-3 - TAX PAYMENT
RECV'D IN ERROR

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102122110 3,414.763,414.76

12/10 12/22/2010 37156 381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523779870 6,259.80

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523788943 6,890.53

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523789404 9.60

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523791085 348.31

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523792363 2,375.71

EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523793678 15,889.715.76

12/10 12/22/2010 37157 385 GALE LIBRARY - MATERIALS BOOKS215-55110-32516977172 179.97

LIBRARY - MATERIALS BOOKS215-55110-32516998329 75.17

LIBRARY - MATERIALS BOOKS215-55110-32517009964 408.86153.72

12/10 12/22/2010 37158 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. EMS - RADIOS VEHICLE EXPENSE - EMS603-52300-330621345 315.00315.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37159 413 GREAT - WEST DEFERRED COMP Pay Period:
12/18/2010

DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-21575PR1218100 2,525.002,525.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37160 2826 GREENLER, SUSAN HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-732122110 310.98310.98

12/10 12/22/2010 37161 2828 HELM, SCOTT REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 73.1773.17

12/10 12/22/2010 37162 2821 HOUGAN, MIKE WORK DONE FOR EMS EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-252121510 365.00365.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37163 472 INKWORKS INC TAX POSTERS OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-31020007 40.8140.81

12/10 12/22/2010 37164 2820 VOID - ISADEX CORPORATION CHAMBER WEB SITE MISC EXPENSE260-55100-34020-2314 7,500.007,500.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37165 2818 IVERSON, JUSTIN OR NATASHA REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 59.0959.09

12/10 12/22/2010 37166 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC LICENSES OFFICE SUPPLIES - CITY HALL100-51510-31039594 991.25

BADGERTRACS ASSISTANCE POLICE DEPARTMENT410-57210-82039601 1,076.2585.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37167 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC REC - ICE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES - REC100-55300-3401848 570.00570.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37168 617 MIDWEST TAPE AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-328NOV10 4,157.174,157.17

12/10 12/22/2010 37169 1113 NAVITAS HEALTH & FITNESS HEALTH CLUB MEMBERSHIP WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-520120110 2,040.002,040.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37170 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB DEFERRED COMP - N SHORE Pay
Period: 12/18/2010

DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-21575PR1218100 400.00400.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37171 2825 PARISH, JILL REFUND - REC PROGRAM RECREATION100-467501001043.001 50.0050.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37172 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY POSTAGE POSTAGE (PETTY CASH)215-55110-211121510 21.1621.16

12/10 12/22/2010 37173 715 POSTMASTER STAMPS - LIBRARY POSTAGE (PETTY CASH)215-55110-211121510 220.00220.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37174 727 QUALITY BOOKS INC LIBRARY - BOOKS BOOKS215-55110-325146672 256.59256.59

12/10 12/22/2010 37175 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-3281080390557 21.25

AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-3281080437178 38.25

AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-3281080459297 113.60

AUDIOVISUAL AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-3281080521980 207.0633.96

12/10 12/22/2010 37176 741 RECORDED BOOKS INC BOOKS - LIBRARY DESIGNATED217-55110-5005047335 118.34118.34



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

12/10 12/22/2010 37177 2822 REEDSBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY LOST OFF HOLD SHELF FINES215-46710111210 20.0020.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37178 2823 REILLY, BETHANY LINK LOST & PAID REFUND FINES215-46710LINK 18.9518.95

12/10 12/22/2010 37179 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN SAND - STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES - SNOW REMO100-53310-3403238-NOV10 62.7462.74

12/10 12/22/2010 37180 776 ROUNDYS FOOD PANTRY VOUCHERS FOOD PANTRY234-55100-7242529 685.55685.55

12/10 12/22/2010 37181 789 SCHENK-HUEGEL COMPANY POLICE - UNIFORMS ACCESSORIES UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - POLICE100-52100-390201167 33.5033.50

12/10 12/22/2010 37182 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM LIBRARY - ONLINE MAINTENANCE
FEE

COMPUTER CIRCULATION215-55110-28910-656 85.0085.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37183 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC OPERA HOUSE FLOWERS OPERATING SUPPLIES245-55190-34073797 36.2536.25

12/10 12/22/2010 37184 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL EMS - LABS & VACCINES MISC - EMS603-52300-300110110 13.10

EMS - LABS & VACCINES MISC - EMS603-52300-300120210 13.10

EMS - MEDS OPERATING SUPPLIES - EMS603-52300-340111510 285.31259.11

12/10 12/22/2010 37185 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC MAIN STREET PROJECT - STREET STREET CONSTRUCTION (STREET DE400-57330-8200082814 8,821.268,821.26

12/10 12/22/2010 37186 2764 SUN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY LOST ON HOLD SHELF FINES215-46710120710 31.0031.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37187 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC EMS - SALT UTILITIES/MAINTENANCE-EMS603-52300-220459675 11.7811.78

12/10 12/22/2010 37188 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE STREET - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-523NOV10 3,537.273,537.27

12/10 12/22/2010 37189 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LIBRARY - COLLECTION COSTS COLLECTION SERVICES215-55110-216202854 35.8035.80

12/10 12/22/2010 37190 933 UNITED BRICK & TILE INC BRICKS FOR FIREPLACE EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2520061092 424.67424.67

12/10 12/22/2010 37191 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS UNITED WAY DEDUCTIONS100-21570121010 46.9646.96

12/10 12/22/2010 37192 2810 UWHC CPR CARDS EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2524039 126.00

CPR CARDS EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2524063 164.5038.50

12/10 12/22/2010 37193 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS EMS - 586009227-00001 TELEPHONE - EMS603-52300-2102496082757 15.2215.22

12/10 12/22/2010 37194 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC PARADISE POND STORM SEWER400-57345-820013096862.19 5,818.29

BMP#5 STORM SEWER400-57345-820013107225.08 7,497.841,679.55

12/10 12/22/2010 37195 2824 WENTZ, MARY JO REFUND LOST & PAID - LIBRARY FINES215-46710LINK 13.8913.89

12/10 12/22/2010 37196 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC PW UNION DUES Pay Period:
12/18/2010

OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS100-21590PR1218100 1,871.001,871.00

12/10 12/22/2010 37197 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS GARNISHMENT 1 Pay Period:
12/18/2010

OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS100-21590PR1218100 654.45654.45

12/10 12/29/2010 37198 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC BILLING SERVICE - EMS BILLING SERVICES - EMS603-52300-21610418 2,235.862,235.86

12/10 12/29/2010 37199 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL EMS - OXYGEN OPERATING SUPPLIES - EMS603-52300-340105571969 26.1426.14

12/10 12/29/2010 37200 150 AUXIANT HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-530122210 20,295.6020,295.60

12/10 12/29/2010 37201 2838 BARTELT, PETER OR KAROLYN REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 211.48211.48

12/10 12/29/2010 37202 2833 BEDARD, SUSAN REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF
AMBULANCE BILL

3 RIVERS BILLING INC603-1301510-224105 20.0020.00

12/10 12/29/2010 37203 1454 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP AGENT SERVICES DEBT INSURANCE COSTS300-58290-6306010 150.00

AGENT SERVICES DEBT INSURANCE COSTS300-58290-6306011 300.00150.00

12/10 12/29/2010 37204 2837 BRANDT, BEN OR MARY ANN REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 91.9991.99

12/10 12/29/2010 37205 200 BRUE, BILL REIMBURSE - SHOVELS OPERATING SUPPLIES - EMS603-52300-340121110 50.8850.88

12/10 12/29/2010 37206 2839 COLLER, SCOTT REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

BILL TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 82.8882.88

12/10 12/29/2010 37207 2830 COMSTOCK, ALLEN REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 82.8882.88

12/10 12/29/2010 37208 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO STREET - SUPPLIES MATERIALS & SUPPLIES100-53400-340017-263709-00 92.8892.88

12/10 12/29/2010 37209 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF
AMBULANCE BILL

3 RIVERS BILLING INC603-1301510-247239 468.05468.05

12/10 12/29/2010 37210 1811 DENGEL, STEPHEN or VERONICA REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 4,558.134,558.13

12/10 12/29/2010 37211 381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD EMS EQUIPMENT EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2523798941 3,784.223,784.22

12/10 12/29/2010 37212 2218 GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY CONSULTING SERVICES PROJECTS: MARATHON STATION204-57310-82300002 3,250.003,250.00

12/10 12/29/2010 37213 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC LIBRARY - METER CLIC CHARGE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-2400WV370 28.3128.31

12/10 12/29/2010 37214 2840 HEDSTROM, ALAN REIMBURSE CONFERENCE
EXPENSES

LANDMARK COMMISSION235-55100-721122710 231.30231.30

12/10 12/29/2010 37215 472 INKWORKS INC COURT - FORMS OPERATING SUPPLIES - COURT100-51200-34019977 115.50115.50

12/10 12/29/2010 37216 2080 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE IN EMS - REPAIRS VEHICLE EXPENSE - EMS603-52300-3300016284 124.36124.36

12/10 12/29/2010 37217 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. CITY HALL - HVAC REPAIRS REPAIR & REPLACEMENT - CITY100-53200-3141-2073401812 484.00484.00

12/10 12/29/2010 37218 2836 MC SPORTS YOUTH CENTER - EQUIPMENT SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-2032101213 899.98899.98

12/10 12/29/2010 37219 631 MONTGOMERY, PATRICIA REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 299.40299.40

12/10 12/29/2010 37220 2841 VOID - MOUNT HOREB, VILLAGE OF REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 2,985.812,985.81

12/10 12/29/2010 37221 2834 MUELLER, ROBERT REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX
BILL

TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-21102TAXES10 71.2571.25

12/10 12/29/2010 37222 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO SALT OPERATING SUPPLIES - SNOW REMO100-53310-34070603819 7,984.907,984.90

12/10 12/29/2010 37223 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA EMS T-SHIRTS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - EMS603-52300-390200 274.63274.63

12/10 12/29/2010 37224 753 RESTAT PHARMACY CLAIMS HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-5301128428 11,032.8911,032.89

12/10 12/29/2010 37225 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES EMS - GAS USAGE UTILITIES/MAINTENANCE-EMS603-52300-220010255 118.86118.86

12/10 12/29/2010 37226 2810 UWHC CPR CARDS EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-2524107 28.0028.00

12/10 12/29/2010 37227 2612 WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION SOUTH VAN BUREN STREET WORK
DONE - STREET

STREET CONSTRUCTION (STREET DE400-57330-820L09775 2,154.422,154.42

12/10 12/29/2010 37228 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCEWEBSITE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT260-55500-340122910 12,000.0012,000.00

Totals: 869,871.93 869,871.93



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11

GL Posting Period(s): 12/10 - 12/10 Jan 19, 2011 03:49pm

Check Issue Date(s): 12/01/2010 - 12/31/2010

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Invoice Description Invoice No Inv GL Acct GL Acct Title Inv Amount Check Amount

Dated: __________________________________________

I Certify that the above listed invoices were properly approved and authorized and that this report provides an accurate record of all checks written December 1, 2010 thru December 31, 2010

City Finance Director/Treasurer: __________________________________________

Finance: __________________________________________

Committee __________________________________________

__________________________________________

__________________________________________

















I
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL P<DLlCYMEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 4, 2011 @ 6:00 plm.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stou9h!1on, WI

Present: Alderpersons Eric Olstad, Larry Weiss, Carl Chenoweth, Utilities Director Bob
Kardasz, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, Mayor Donna Olson and Deputy Clerk Pili
Hougan.
Absent at Excused: Dave McKichan

Others in attendance: Alderperson Greg enson, 2 High School students from government
class.

can to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Eric Olstad.

Minutes of the Community Affairs/Cou cil Poliey meeting of December 7. 2010: Moved by
Chenoweth, seconded by Weiss, to apprbve the minutes as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

Communications: Mayor Olson introdu ed Kelly Michaels, the new City Clerk.

Presentation/update on Seniors in Need Committee: Senior Center Director Cindy
McGlynn gave a presentation on the se1iors in Need Committee.

Update [discussion regarding the GFbA (Government Finance Officer Associations):
Mayor Olson reported out on the meetinp with Ann Kinney from the GFOA (Budgeting for
Outcomes) during the meeting they weCt over the process regarding the budgeting for
outcomes program. The committee wou d like to keep this on (GFOA-budgeting for outcomes)
as a permanent agenda item.

Establish a Ii for Service Club Si ns: The committee members would like to have more
clarification regarding the city's sign policr. There has been interest for service club signs to be
placed in the Community. Moved by Cheoweth, seconded by Olstad, to direct the Planning
department staff for more detailed clarifica

l

ltion regarding the sign ordinance. Motion carried 2-1,
with Alderman Weiss voting noe.

Review ()f Council Poli -Interaction, etween Alder ersons and staff: Mayor Olson stated
in the past the city has practiced a 'rCo~ncii Orientation" during reorganization. She would like
to start the orientation again and asked ~or suggestions as to when this should be done. The
committee decided the best time to have the Council Orientation would be at a Committee of the
Whole meeting. No action taken at this llrne.

Future aqlendaitems: Discussion/Update ~In informal talks with members of the school board
regarding ways of sharing services- this i an ongoing agenda item as information is provided
(they may be interested in updates and discussion regarding the budgeting for outcomes).
Update on the GFOA-ongoing agenda item. Presentation from the Food Pantry. Service Club
Signs-establish a policy.

Adjournment: Motion by Chenoweth, seconded by WeiSS,to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. Motion
carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk



1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by resident Craig.

2. Amendments to the Agenda: Chevis requeste I that Item e. (discussion of request to close the Library) under New
Business be moved to Item 5.

3. Agenda items were reordered due to lack of quo um at this point.

4. Public Comment: None

5. Board In-service Training: Migration to ~OHt, Circulation Supervisor Sarah Bukrey
In January 2011 the library system will be c~ang~d to a new, web-based system. Bukrey demonstrated some of the
abilities of the new system, stressing that chpngrs will be continual until the day that the system begins. The last
day to use the current Dynix system will be Frid9y, January 14, 2011. On Saturday, January 15 a back-up system
will be utilized, the Library will be closed on ~on(jay, January 17 for Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, and the Go Live for
the new KOHA system will be Tuesday, January 18. No items will be able to be checked in after Friday, so a huge
back-log of check-ins is expected for Tuesday. he Interim Director is requesting that the Library be closed from
9:00 am until 12:00 noon on Tuesday, January 18, 2011 to allow check-ins to be done and to allow staff access to
the new system before working with patrons.

6. ReviewlDiscuss Correspondence: None

7. Committee Reports:
a. Director Search Ad Hoc Committee - Minute~ of December 1, 2010 were included in the Board Packet and

reviewed. Suess gave an overview of the meeting which included updating the calendar for the Director Search
activities, revisinq the ranking sheets for can idates, and reviewing the letters to be sent following application
submissions. The Director Search ad was se t out on Monday, and the dates for interviews were set: Saturday
morning, February 26 and Sunday afternoon, February 27 (if needed).

Quorum reached at 6:50 pm

8. Review/Appr,oval of Minutes of November 17, 2010: Suess moved to accept the minutes, Duranczyk seconded,
and the motion carried unanimously.

9. Review/Appr,ove Financial Statements fori No ember 2010:
a. Account 215 (General Fund)

Duranczyk made a motion to accept the Account 215 statements, Schaefer seconded and the motion carried
unanimously.

b. Account 217 (Special Gift Fund)
Duranczyk made a motion to accept the Acco1unt 217 statements, Suess seconded and the motion carried
unanimously.

c. Stoughton Area Community Foundation account
The November statement was circulated amd1ngthe Board members.

10. Review/Apprlove Bills for Early December 2010:
a. December 2010 Fund 215 bills totaling $9,161.73 were approved on a motion by Duranczyk, Schaefer seconded

and the motion carried unanimously. I

b. December 2010 Fund 217 bills totaling $3,52: .08 (Designated) was approved on a motion by Duranczyk, Suess
seconded, and the motion carried unanimous y.

11. Committee Reports: I

a. Director Search Ad Hoc Committee - reRorteld earlier in meeting.
b. Facilities _. No report. Chevis will contact cormittee Chair Cress to set up date for next meeting to discuss the

HVAC study and begin planning for 2012 CIP request.
c. Finance - No report
d. Personnel·- No report
e. Policies - No report

f Ma~eting-Norepo~suesswrn~n.ct~~be~r_s~t~o~s~e~t~up~n~ex~t~m~ee~t~in~g~d~a~t~e_.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
December 15, 2010 6:30 pm
Carnegie Meeting Room

PRESENT: George Craig, Denise Duranczyk, E~len
Linda Schaefer, Tricia Suess .1
EXCUSED: Bill Cress, Kathleen Kelly, Larry Weiss
ALSO PRESENT: Pat Chevis, Debbie Myren

Bishop Killeen (arrived 6:50 pm), Judy Luschen (arrived 6:55 pm),



12. Friends Report: Luschen reported that the Fall fundraiser was successful, matching funds had been requested and
$600 received from Thrivent for Lutherans.

13. Unfinished Business:
a. WRS Contribution for Administrative Project;:j LTE Employee was discussed. The Wisconsin Retirement System

contribution will have to be made for Vache 4s she is employed by the Library in 2010/2011. The total
contribution is expected to be approximately $\120.

14. New Business:
a. Approval of library calendar and hours for 20P 1

The suggested calendar and hours were included in the Board packet and reviewed.

Duranczyk made a motion to approve the call ndar and hours for 2011 as presented, Killeen seconded and the
motion was approved unanimously.

b. Approval of Library Board Meeting Dates for 2011
The suggested dates for the Library Board m etings were included in the Board packet and reviewed.

Duranczyk made a motion to approve the Lib ary Board Meeting Dates for 2011 as presented, Suess seconded
and the motion was approved unanimously.

c. Review/Approve Board Response to Marie C ristensen E-Mail
The suggested response to M. Christensen jas included in the Board packet and reviewed.

Schaefer made a motion to approve the Boa~d Response to the Marie Christensen E-mail as revised, have Craig
sign it when completed and send, Suess seconded and the motion was approved unanimously.

d. Review/Approve request for funds for VOluntJer Recognition
The request for funds for a Volunteer RecogJition by Technical Services Supervisor Marilyn Granrud was
included in the Board packet and reviewed.

Killeen made a motion to approve the reques by Granrud for $175 to purchase gift certificates and holiday cards
for a Volunteer Recognition, to come from th 1217 Undesignated Fund, Duranczyk seconded and the motion was
approved unanimously.

e. Discussion/Approve request for closed hours during KOHA implementation
The request for closed hours during the KOHf' implementation was discussed. Staff will report for work as usual
and will be completing the changeover tasks and some additional training.

Duranczyk made a motion to approve CIOSing!the Library on Tuesday, January 18, 2011 from 9:00 am to 12:00
noon, Suess seconded and the motion was afProved unanimously.

15. Develop 2011 Board calendar of work and in-service topics
The suggested 2011 Board calendar of work an~ in-service topics was included in the Board packet and reviewed.
The calendar will be updated for review next momth and will be reviewed again once the new Director is established.

16. Interim Director's Report:
a. Statistics for November 2010

Library statistics were included in the Board p cket and reviewed.
It was noted that the November 2009 Door C~unt appeared to be uncharacteristically high, Chevis will look into
this and try to determine if there was a reasol for the higher than expected count.

b. Administration Report for November 2010
The report was included in the Board packet rd reviewed.

Killeen made a motion to include the Stoughton Public Library Use Statistics from the Administration Report in the
approved minutes each month, Duranczyk se~onded and the motion was approved unanimously.

I
c. Report on Dimension IV presentation to City Oouncil on December 14, 2010

Chevis gave an overview of the meeting, with riSCUSSion by Trustees.

17. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:' 5 pm on a motion by Suess, seconded by Schaefer and carried
unanimously.

Next regular Meeting - January 19, 2011, 6:30 pm, Oarnegie Room

Recorder: Pat Chevis/drn



December :ZOlO - Stoughton Public Librarv Use

• Number of items checked out durin December: 21,156

• Checkouts by Aldermanic Dlstrict d ring December

o District 1 - Aldermen swangstul Tone & Weiss: 2771

o District 2 - Aldermen Christian on, Lawrence & McKichan: 3138

o District 3 - Aldermen Chen1oweth, Jenson & Scovotti: 3169

o District 4 - Aldermen Carter, H ! hol & Olstad: 3926

• Number of items checked in dUlring ecember: 29,415

• Library visits in December: 11,246

DecemberIJanuary Programs and Outreach

• December 11 Cookie Decorating Program - cancelled due to snow
I

• December 13 Teen COikie ~ecorating Program - 51 participants

• December 16 Jerry Apps Author Presentation -15 participants

• December 18 Cookie Decor~ting Program -15 participants

• December 18 Family Movie orning: Despicable Me - 8 participants

Program sporu ored in part by the Stoughton Optimist Club

Teen Cassette Tape Wallet program - 6 participants

Movemett In our World: Family Dance - 23 participants
• January 10

January 12•

Upcoming Programs - Contact the Library for Adtiitional Programs or visit our website: stoughtonpubliclibrary.org

All programs take place in the Carnegie meeting Room unless otherwise noted

• January 15

• January 20

• January 22

• January 25

• January 27

• January 31

• February 2

• February 4

• February 5

• February 7

• February 8

• February 22

• February 24

Mot~er Gloo~e Story time, lOam, f~r ages 0-2 and fa~ilies: '" registr~tion .
Evening ston+ at 6:30 pm, for children 0-5 and their families, no registration

Captain undeipants Party at 2 pm, for grades K-4, registration required

Adult Book Dirussion - The Sweetness at the Bottom of the Pie by Alan Bradley

Small Town Authors with Big City Dreams from 7:00 - 8:00 pm, no registration

Totally Toddlers Story time at 10 am, for ages 2-3 and families, no registration

Preschool Storti me, 10 am, for ages 0-5, no registration

Story and Craft Time, 10 am, for ages 3 Yz - 5, no registration

Valentine's Da~ Crafts, 2 prn, for ages 6+, registration required

Knit Together, 3:30-4:15 prn, for ages 8+, registration required

Teen Tuesday: Chocolate Party, 3:15 pm, for grades 6-12, no registration

Adult Book Dis1cussion: My Stroke of Insight: a Brain Scientist's Personal Journey

by Jill Bolte Talylor, 7-8 pm, no registration

understa~ding & Improving Your Credit Report & Score, 6-8 prn, registration required



Planning Commission Meeting Minuties
Monday, "Ianuary 10, 2011 • 6:00 p.m]
Public Sa1fetyBuilding, Council Chalbers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.

Members Present: Mayor Donna Ols n, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair, Todd Krcma;
Rollie Odland; Carl Chenoweth; Ron CJIristianson and Troy Wieser.
Absent and Excused: I
Staff: Director of Planning & Develop ent, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey. I
Press: Kevin Murphy
Guests: Merle Ziegler; Bill Schiel; Patrick Nowlin; Kelsey Kubale; Dale Beske; Carl
Tummett; and Eric Olson.

1. Call to) order. Mayor Olson callied he meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Consider approval of the December 13, 2010 Planning Commission minutes.
Motion by Christianson to approv~ the December 13, 2010 Planning Commission
minutes as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - O.

3. Council Representative Repo~.
Hohol stated all items were tabled alt Council

4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel referred to the status of development and meeting summary provided in the
packet. There were no questio~s.

5. Merle Ziegler representing VFW Badger Post #328 requests a conditional use
permit to install an accessory strpcture and fence an area at 200 Veterans Road
to allow patrons to smoke outside of the principal building per State of
Wisconsin requirements. I
Scheel explained the request. ~erlf Ziegler was available for questions.

Mayor Olson opened the public hea~ing.

The following people registered in favor of the conditional use permit request:
Merle Ziegler
Patrick Nowlin

Mayor Olson read a letter from Neil & Lois McFadden in opposition of the request.

No one registered in opposition of t1e request.

Mayor Olson closed the public hrarrg.

Hohol suggested, to be consistent, ~he same conditions placed on previous similar
requests be used for this request. Scheel stated the following conditions were used
previously:

. S,ICI"", Officeuninutes'Planning Commission'Planning 20 II "ri,g Minutes 0' -10-' l.doc

I



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
111 0111
Page 2 of3

1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for
entering and exiting.

2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closeo at 10:00 pm.

Scheel stated there were fOllowLp IdiScussions to post the conditions of the
conditional use permit on the inside of the exit door.

Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution to approve the
Conditional Use Permit contingent on: 1) The north exit door must remain closed
during the hours of operation, except for entering and exiting; 2) All music shall be
banned from the outdoor area; :B) The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm; 4)
The conditions of the conditionsl us1epermit shall be posted on the inside of the exit
door., 2nd by Wieser. I

Christianson is not in favor of placing a 10:00 pm restriction on smoking outdoors.
Hohol stated the applicant accepts the conditions. Krcma questioned why the outdoor
area chosen is on the residential side. Merle Ziegler stated there is more room on
that side.

Motion carried 6 - 1 (ChristianSOn)'1 .

6. Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development Group, LLC, to provide an update
regarding the Urban Service Area Amendment for the proposed Westend
development at the northwest corner of US Highway 51 and State Highway 138.
Scheel gave an update on behalf of Mr. Steinkraus. Scheel stated a meeting has
been scheduled for Thursday January 13th at 7:00 pm to introduce the project to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) and invited any interested
Commissioner's to attend.

7. ExtratE~rritorial request by Willjam Schiel, Pleasant Springs Development Corp.,
for a land division (preliminarY csm) of Lot 20, Country Club Estates.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Christianson questioned why the lot is being
split. William Schiel stated the lot was originally combined for a prospective buyer
which did not work out. Schiel added he has been trying to sell the larger lot for 2
years without any luck. Krcma asked if the adjacent lots are similar in size. Schiel
stated some a smaller and some larger.

Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution to approve the
extraterritorial land division as presented contingent on Town of Pleasant Springs
approval, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried 7 - O.

8. Planning Commission request to review/discuss the large development
regulations (big box).
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Chenoweth questioned the relevancy of the
fiscal and economic impact analysis and believes a good portion of the requirements
should be removed from the ordinance. Hohol stated the requirement is only for

S,IClm.Officeuninutes'Planning Comm;";"IPI",;,, JI1P1;,g Minutes 0 l-Iu-l ldoc



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1110/11
Page Lof J

buildings greater than 80,000 square feet. A lengthy discussion took place related to
the fiscal and economic impact analysis requirements. The Commission requests
staff to provide the sections on fiscal and economic impacts in ordinance format for
the next meeting for discussion. nie Commission would also like feedback from staff
regarding any large development requirement that may not be pertinent information
for the Planning Commission and Council.

9. Future! agenda items.
Large development standards and zoning code amendments.

10. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:10 pm, 2nd by Chenoweth.
Motion carried 7- O. I

Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey

S:\Clerks Officeuninutes'Planning Commission\Planning 20 Il\Planning Minutes 0 I-I 0-1 1.doc



MINUTES
JOINT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE and PARKS &
RECREATION COMMITTEEi I
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2011 r 5:0

1

0 p.m., in the Hall of Fame Room, City Hall.

Personnel: Members Present: Greg Jenson, (ch), Sonny Swagstu (vc), Paul
Lawrence, Eric Hohol.

Parks & Recreation: (No quorum, no meeting)

Others IPresent: Mayor Donna 0 son, City Clerk Kelly Michaels, Parks Director Tom
Lynch,

Call to Order: Chairperson Greg Venson noted there was a quorum present of
Personnel Committee and the meJtind was called to order at 5:45 pm.

Discussion and recommendatio~s Jegarding the Youth Center Assistant Manager
Position Posting: I I
Lynch presented a recommendati9n to fill the position formerly held by Tamberly
Brooks who would be leaving on Janu~ry 14, 2011. He noted the hours consist of 2-6
pm., weekdays with some eveninglan~ weekend hours. The position is the City
connection to the center and coordinates the efforts of the volunteers and Americorp
workers.

Lynch stated the job is 1,039 hour~ per year. It was noted that the pay ($10.61) and
hours were the same as currently lDud@eted.

Hohol asked that city officials perfJm lthorough background check of the candidate
selected since the individual will bd wdrking with youths in our community. Staff
members agreed. I

Motion by Lawrence, second by Jensoln to recommend the position be posted as
requested by staff. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 4-0.
Meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Kelly Michaels
City Clerk/Personnel Director

f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personneI01-06-2011



JANUARY 11, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building

Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of
the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public
Safety Building, on Tuesday, January 11, 2011 convening at 7:00 p.m.

Deputy City Clerk Hougan called the roll and the following Alderpersons were
present: Carter, Chenoweth, Christianson, Hohol, Jenson, Lawrence, McKichan, and
Tone. Absent & Excused: Alderpersons Olstad, Scovotti, Swangstu, and Alderperson
Weiss.

Communications: Mayor Olson thanked everyone who participated and donated
in the Friends of Stoughton Youth Center matching program. They raised $5,800.00.
$3,800.00 from various personal donations and $2,000.00 from the Optimus Club.
Mayor Olson read the write up in the Isthmus paper regarding the Opera House. Mayor
Olson introduced City Clerk Kelly Michaels. The Oath of Office was administered by
Deputy Clerk Hougan.

Public Comment Period: No one registered to speak.

The following consent agenda items were presented for approval: The minutes of
the regular meeting of December 28, 2010. Stoughton Arts Council, Seniors in Need,
Stoughton Landmarks Commission, Public Safety Committee. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation.

Moved by Tone, seconded by Lawrence, to accept the new language as
presented by Attorney Dregne as stated by adding “except that signs for which no
permit is required may be attached to a fence” and amend the language of the
Ordinance. Motion carried 7-1 on roll call with Alderperson Chenoweth voting noe.

Moved by Jenson, seconded by Carter, to adopt an ordinance to amend section
78-803 (1), to create Section 78-803 (2)(L) and to amend Section 78-810 (8), relating to
sign permits and the placement of signs on ball field fencing. Motion carried 7-1 on roll
call with Alderperson Chenoweth voting noe.

Moved by Hohol, seconded by Chenoweth, to adopt an Ordinance by C&J
Property Development, Robert Jensen, to rezone the property at 1117 Hamilton Street
from PD-Planned Development (General Development Plan) to PD-Planned
Development (Specific Implementation Plan), contingent upon the requirements are met
as stated in the rezoning information presented. Motion carried 8-0 on roll call.

Moved by Hohol, seconded by Chenoweth, to approve the request from C & J
Property Development, Robert Jensen for a Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to



split the property at 1101 & 1117 Hamilton Street (to be combined with rezoning).
Motion carried unanimously by acclamation.

Moved by Tone, seconded by Hohol, to adopt a resolution entering into a rental
agreement with Community Living Connections based on two changes in the lease
agreement, to increase the liability insurance to two million, and to add an indemnity
clause to the lease with the wording “unless such losses. Claims, liabilities or expenses
are the result of the Landlord’s negligent acts or omissions”. Motion carried 8-0 on roll
call.

Moved by Jenson, seconded by Hohol, to adopt a resolution approving filling the
Youth Center Assistant Manager Position. Motion carried 8-0 on roll call.

Mayor Olson thanked the high school government students for attending the
Council meeting.

Moved by Lawrence, seconded by McKichan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:35
p.m. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation.

Respectfully submitted,
Pili Hougan
Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION

Approving Conditional Use Permit — Veteran’s of Foreign War Badger Post #328 (VFW), 200
Veterans Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Committee Action: Approved 6-1

Fiscal Impact: None.

File Number: R- 4 -2011 Date Introduced: January 25, 2011

WHEREAS, notice was given and mailed to property owners within 300 feet of the above named property
that the City of Stoughton Planning Commission is conducting a public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on January 10,
2011, in the Stoughton Council Chambers, 321 S. Fourth Street, at which time any persons wishing, could be
heard regarding the above Conditional Use Permit request and the City of Stoughton Planning Commission
would at that time make a recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council; and

WHEREAS, the property at 200 Veterans Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin is legally described as follows:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-092-8440-9; SEC 9-5-11 PRT NE1/4NW1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH
S89DEG33'W 33 FT TH S0DEG2'W 327.55 FT TH S89DEG56'W 33 FT TO POB TH S0DEG 2'W 285
FT TH S89DEG56'W 305.43 FT TH N0DEG5'W 285 FT TH N89 DEG56'E 306.01 FT TO POB 2
ACRES; and

WHEREAS, staff has found an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use such as a Tavern at VFW, 200
Veteran’s Road is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, has reviewed the
application for a Conditional Use permit by Merle Ziegler, representing VFW, under the provisions of
zoning code section 78-905 and has considered all comments from persons speaking at the public
hearing; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council, after taking into consideration the
Planning Commission recommendation, approves the conditional use permit for VFW, 200 Veteran’s
Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to allow an expansion of the Tavern use, with the following conditions:

1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for entering and
exiting.

2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm.
4. The conditions of the conditional use permit shall be posted on the inside of the exit door.

Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote ? - ?

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto

Donna Olson, Mayor Date

Council Action: Override Vote ? - ?



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: January 18, 2011

To: Kelly Michaels
City Clerk

From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development

Subject: Items for the January 25, 2011 Common Council Meeting.

Council Agenda:

New Business

1. Merle Ziegler representing VFW Badger Post #328 requests a conditional use permit to
install an accessory structure and fence an area at 200 Veterans Road to allow patrons to
smoke outdoors per State of Wisconsin requirements.
On January 10, 2011 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
request for a Conditional Use Permit. The Planning Commission made a recommendation that
the Common Council approve a resolution for the conditional use permit request as presented
with the following conditions:

1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for
entering and exiting.

2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm.
4. The conditions of the conditional use permit shall be posted on the inside of the exit

door.

The Planning Commission minutes; resolution and application materials are provided.

2. Extraterritorial request by William Schiel, Pleasant Springs Development Corp., for a
land division (preliminary csm) of Lot 20, Country Club Estates.
On January 10, 2011 the City Planning Commission reviewed this extraterritorial land
division request and recommend the Common Council approve a resolution for the land
division as presented with the following conditions:

1. The Town of Pleasant Springs Board approving the lots with a size less than one acre.

The Planning Commission minutes; resolution and application materials are provided.

mstacey
Highlight



S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Planning 2011\Planning Minutes 01-10-11.doc

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, January 10, 2011 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.

Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair, Todd Krcma;
Rollie Odland; Carl Chenoweth; Ron Christianson and Troy Wieser.
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey.
Press: Kevin Murphy
Guests: Merle Ziegler; Bill Schiel; Patrick Nowlin; Kelsey Kubale; Dale Beske; Carl
Tummett; and Eric Olson.

1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Consider approval of the December 13, 2010 Planning Commission minutes.
Motion by Christianson to approve the December 13, 2010 Planning Commission
minutes as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.

3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated all items were tabled at Council

4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel referred to the status of development and meeting summary provided in the
packet. There were no questions.

5. Merle Ziegler representing VFW Badger Post #328 requests a conditional use
permit to install an accessory structure and fence an area at 200 Veterans Road
to allow patrons to smoke outside of the principal building per State of
Wisconsin requirements.
Scheel explained the request. Merle Ziegler was available for questions.

Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.

The following people registered in favor of the conditional use permit request:
Merle Ziegler
Patrick Nowlin

Mayor Olson read a letter from Neil & Lois McFadden in opposition of the request.

No one registered in opposition of the request.

Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.

mstacey
Highlight



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/10/11
Page 2 of 3

S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Planning 2011\Planning Minutes 01-10-11.doc

Hohol suggested, to be consistent, the same conditions placed on previous similar
requests be used for this request. Scheel stated the following conditions were used
previously:
1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for

entering and exiting.
2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm.

Scheel stated there were follow-up discussions to post the conditions of the
conditional use permit on the inside of the exit door.

Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution to approve the
Conditional Use Permit contingent on: 1) The north exit door must remain closed
during the hours of operation, except for entering and exiting; 2) All music shall be
banned from the outdoor area; 3) The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm; 4)
The conditions of the conditional use permit shall be posted on the inside of the exit
door., 2nd by Wieser.

Christianson is not in favor of placing a 10:00 pm restriction on smoking outdoors.
Hohol stated the applicant accepts the conditions. Krcma questioned why the outdoor
area chosen is on the residential side. Merle Ziegler stated there is more room on
that side.

Motion carried 6 – 1 (Christianson).

6. Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development Group, LLC, to provide an update
regarding the Urban Service Area Amendment for the proposed Westend
development at the northwest corner of US Highway 51 and State Highway 138.
Scheel gave an update on behalf of Mr. Steinkraus. Scheel stated a meeting has
been scheduled for Thursday January 13th at 7:00 pm to introduce the project to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) and invited any interested
Commissioner’s to attend.

7. Extraterritorial request by William Schiel, Pleasant Springs Development Corp.,
for a land division (preliminary csm) of Lot 20, Country Club Estates.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Christianson questioned why the lot is being
split. William Schiel stated the lot was originally combined for a prospective buyer
which did not work out. Schiel added he has been trying to sell the larger lot for 2
years without any luck. Krcma asked if the adjacent lots are similar in size. Schiel
stated some a smaller and some larger.

Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution to approve the
extraterritorial land division as presented contingent on Town of Pleasant Springs
approval, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried 7 – 0.

mstacey
Highlight





















VFW

V

E

T

E

R

A

N

S

R

D

US HIGHWAY 51



12/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/2010



12/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/2010



12/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/2010



12/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/2010



12/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/201012/29/2010



Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out

Monday, January 3, 2011

Parcel information updated on Monday, January 03, 2011 unless otherwise noted.

Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-092-8440-9

Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map Show Beta Map

* Current version of DCiMap New version of DCiMap

Map Questions?
* Current Version of DCiMap will be replaced by Jan 1st, 2011

Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON

State Municipality Code 281

Township 05

Township Direction N

Range 11

Range Direction E

Section 09

Quarter NW

Quarter-Quarter NE

Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS

Block/Building

Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning

information.

Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER

Name BADGER POST #328 VETERANS OF
FOREIGN WARS

Property Address PO BOX 12

City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Country USA

Parcel Address
Primary Address 200 VETERANS RD

Billing Address
Attention

Street PO BOX 12

City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Country USA

Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2010 2009

Valuation Classification X4 X4

Assessment Acres 0 0

Land Value $0.00 $0.00

Improved Value $0.00 $0.00

Total Value $0.00 $0.00

Valuation Date 03/24/2010 04/22/2009

About Annual Assessments

Tax Information
2010 Tax Values

Category
Assessed
Value

Average
Assessment
Ratio

Estimated Fair
Market Value

Land $0.00 / 0.972 $0.00

Improvement $0.00 / 0.972 $0.00

Total $0.00 / 0.972 $0.00

2010 Taxes: $0.00

2010 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00

2010 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00

2010 Specials(+): $298.28

2010 Amount: $298.28

Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History

District Information
Type State Code Description

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE

SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST

Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents

SEC 9-5-11 PRT NE1/4NW1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH S89DEG33'W
33 FT TH S0DEG2'W 327.55 FT TH S89DEG56'W 33 FT TO POB TH
S0DEG 2'W 285 FT TH S89DEG56'W 305.43 FT TH N0DEG5'W 285 FT
TH N89 DEG56'E 306.01 FT TO POB 2 ACRES

Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page

D732 571

Document Types and their Abbreviations

Document Types and their Definitions

 For questions on property and assessment

Page 1 of 2Property Information

1/3/2011http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=051109284409&ParcelID=...



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519

December 29, 2010
Merle Ziegler
991 County Trk. N
Stoughton, WI. 53589

Dear Mr. Ziegler:

I have completed a review of the proposed site plan for VFW Badger Post #328, 200 Veterans Road,
Stoughton. Site plan received December 27, 2010. This item is scheduled for public hearing at the
January 10, 2011 Planning Commission meeting of which you will receive notice. You and/or a
representative are required to attend the meeting. The following items are identified for your review.

1. The property at 200 Veterans Road is zoned PB – Planned Business. Per Zoning Code section 78-
206 (4) (h) Indoor Commercial Entertainment such as Taverns are permitted as a conditional use
within the Planned Business district. The Planning Commission will conduct a public hearing
and review your request for a conditional use permit to expand the tavern use. The
Commission will send a recommendation to the City Council. The City Council should make
their decision on January 25, 2011. The City Council may place conditions on the outdoor
use related to operating hours; screening; lighting, etc…

2. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment land
uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an enclosed
building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor commercial
entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan showing any such
proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have operating hours which extend
significantly later than most other commercial land uses. Examples of such land uses include
restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all forms of training studios (dance, art,
martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks, and pool halls. We will need more details
related to the outdoor seating and potential capacity. If approved, we recommend a sign be
placed on the exit door to the outdoor area explaining the hours of use.

3. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map depicts this property as Institutional. The map
should be amended to Planned Business.

4. The proposed shed meets the size and location requirements of zoning code section 78-206(8)(c).
The code states, “A utility shed is a structure used primarily to store residential maintenance
equipment of subject property.” We will need more details regarding the use and construction
of the shed. State law prohibits smoking in an enclosed structure. I have attached the Wis.
DOJ memorandum on 2009 WI ACT 12.



Page 2 of 2 January 3, 2011

5. The regulations pertaining to Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are as follows:

 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no customer
entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a residentially
zoned property. The customer entrance is on the east side of the building. The proposed
new door should only be used to access the fenced smoking area.

 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the property
abutting residentially zoned property. There is a residential property that abuts the north
property line. A plan will need to be submitted to meet the .60 opacity requirement.
There are numerous combinations of landscaping points combined with fencing which
will meet the .60 opacity requirement. Additionally, there are existing trees which will aid
in meeting this requirement. Pictures of the property will be provided for the Planning
meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421

Sincerely,
City of Stoughton

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator//Assistant Planner

cc. Planning Commissioners
Patrick Nowlin, PO Box 13, Stoughton

S:\mps\Property Log Folder\200 Veterans Road\200 Veterans Road CUP Review letter 2010.doc



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January
10, 2011 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application to expand the
use Veteran’s of Foreign War Badger Post #328(VFW), 200 Veteran’s Road, Stoughton,
Wisconsin by Merle Ziegler, representing VFW. The applicant is requesting approval to
install an additional entrance/exit and a shed for patrons to use for smoking/drinking on the
north side of the building. The property at 200 Veteran’s Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin is
more fully described as follows:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-092-8440-9

SEC 9-5-11 PRT NE1/4NW1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH S89DEG33'W 33 FT TH
S0DEG2'W 327.55 FT TH S89DEG56'W 33 FT TO POB TH S0DEG 2'W 285 FT TH
S89DEG56'W 305.43 FT TH N0DEG5'W 285 FT TH N89 DEG56'E 306.01 FT TO POB 2
ACRES

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published December 23, 2010 Hub
Published December 30, 2010 Hub



CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION

Approving Extraterritorial Land Division — Lot 20, Country Club Estates, Town of Pleasant Springs

Committee Action: Approved 7-0

Fiscal Impact: None.

File Number: R- 5 -2011 Date Introduced: January 25, 2011

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2011 the Plan Commission reviewed the extraterritorial land division request by
William Schiel for Lot 20, Country Club Estates, Town of Pleasant Springs; and

WHEREAS, the proposed land division is located within the City’s 1 ½ mile extraterritorial jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, this land division was reviewed by the Director of Planning & Development; City Zoning
Administrator; and Utilities Director; and

WHEREAS, staff has noted, the City’s land division ordinance section 66-602 (3) states in part, “The
minimum lot size within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Stoughton shall be one acre. A smaller
lot size may be allowed if also approved by the respective town board.”, while the proposed land division
creates two lots under a ½ acre; and

WHEREAS, staff has confirmed the land division will not interfere with the City’s Comprehensive Plan; now
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the extraterritorial land division
request by William Schiel for Lot 20, Country Club Estates, Town of Pleasant Springs, is herebyapproved, as
presented, subject to the following conditions:

1. The Town of Pleasant Springs Board approving the lots with a size less than one acre.

Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote ? - ?

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto

Donna Olson, Mayor Date

Council Action: Override Vote ? - ?



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: January 18, 2011

To: Kelly Michaels
City Clerk

From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development

Subject: Items for the January 25, 2011 Common Council Meeting.

Council Agenda:

New Business

1. Merle Ziegler representing VFW Badger Post #328 requests a conditional use permit to
install an accessory structure and fence an area at 200 Veterans Road to allow patrons to
smoke outdoors per State of Wisconsin requirements.
On January 10, 2011 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
request for a Conditional Use Permit. The Planning Commission made a recommendation that
the Common Council approve a resolution for the conditional use permit request as presented
with the following conditions:

1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for
entering and exiting.

2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm.
4. The conditions of the conditional use permit shall be posted on the inside of the exit

door.

The Planning Commission minutes; resolution and application materials are provided.

2. Extraterritorial request by William Schiel, Pleasant Springs Development Corp., for a
land division (preliminary csm) of Lot 20, Country Club Estates.
On January 10, 2011 the City Planning Commission reviewed this extraterritorial land
division request and recommend the Common Council approve a resolution for the land
division as presented with the following conditions:

1. The Town of Pleasant Springs Board approving the lots with a size less than one acre.

The Planning Commission minutes; resolution and application materials are provided.

mstacey
Highlight



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/10/11
Page 2 of 3

S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Planning 2011\Planning Minutes 01-10-11.doc

Hohol suggested, to be consistent, the same conditions placed on previous similar
requests be used for this request. Scheel stated the following conditions were used
previously:
1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for

entering and exiting.
2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm.

Scheel stated there were follow-up discussions to post the conditions of the
conditional use permit on the inside of the exit door.

Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution to approve the
Conditional Use Permit contingent on: 1) The north exit door must remain closed
during the hours of operation, except for entering and exiting; 2) All music shall be
banned from the outdoor area; 3) The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm; 4)
The conditions of the conditional use permit shall be posted on the inside of the exit
door., 2nd by Wieser.

Christianson is not in favor of placing a 10:00 pm restriction on smoking outdoors.
Hohol stated the applicant accepts the conditions. Krcma questioned why the outdoor
area chosen is on the residential side. Merle Ziegler stated there is more room on
that side.

Motion carried 6 – 1 (Christianson).

6. Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development Group, LLC, to provide an update
regarding the Urban Service Area Amendment for the proposed Westend
development at the northwest corner of US Highway 51 and State Highway 138.
Scheel gave an update on behalf of Mr. Steinkraus. Scheel stated a meeting has
been scheduled for Thursday January 13th at 7:00 pm to introduce the project to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) and invited any interested
Commissioner’s to attend.

7. Extraterritorial request by William Schiel, Pleasant Springs Development Corp.,
for a land division (preliminary csm) of Lot 20, Country Club Estates.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Christianson questioned why the lot is being
split. William Schiel stated the lot was originally combined for a prospective buyer
which did not work out. Schiel added he has been trying to sell the larger lot for 2
years without any luck. Krcma asked if the adjacent lots are similar in size. Schiel
stated some a smaller and some larger.

Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution to approve the
extraterritorial land division as presented contingent on Town of Pleasant Springs
approval, 2nd by Chenoweth. Motion carried 7 – 0.

mstacey
Highlight



210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. City-County Bldg, Room 116 Madison, WI 53703-3342 Phone: 608.266.9106 Fax: 608.267.1540

Dane County Planning & Development
Division of Zoning

January 4, 2011

Attention to whom it may concern:

Re: Certified Survey Map application # 9255

Dane County Planning & Development is in receipt of a preliminary certified survey map
application. Attached with this letter is a copy of the survey map.

Please review the proposal and comment at your earlier convenience such that the Dane County
Zoning and Land Regulation Committee will recognize your position and concerns in acting in
this matter.

Reviewing Agency:

 Clerk, Town of Pleasant Springs
 Clerk, City of Stoughton – extraterritorial review

If you have any comments regarding this proposal please forward them to me no later than
March 1, 2011.

Sincerely,

Dan Everson
Assistant Zoning Administrator
608.267.1541









City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to execute Change Order #1 as it relates to the
EMS Remodeling Project.

Committee Action: Approved

Fiscal Impact: $10,830.02

File Number: R-6-2011 Date Introduced: January 25, 2011

WHEREAS, the EMS Remodeling Project is nearing completion and has experienced a number of
small changes resulting in the need for a Change Order, and

WHEREAS, the original contract was approved with a construction contingency of $61,000 therefore
this change order is well within the budgeted amounts, and

WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on January 25, 2011 to consider the change order and
recommends approval, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute Change Order #1 in the amount of $10,830.02 attached hereto
and incorporated as a part of this resolution.

Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto

Donna Olson, Mayor Date

Council Action: Override Vote



STAFF REPORT

HISTORY / BACKGROUND

The EMS Remodeling Project is nearing completion. As the project has progressed a number of small
changes have been made resulting in the need for a Change Order. Change Order #1 is presented for
action by the Finance Committee and Common Council.

FISCAL IMPACT

Change Order #1 is for $10,830.02. The original construction contract was approved with a construction
contingency of $61,000. Therefore, this Change Order falls well within the budgeted amount for this
project.

DEPT HEAD RECOMMENDATION

We recommend approval of Change Order #1.

CONTACT PERSON(S) / PHONE # FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Rodney Scheel, Director Of Planning & Development – 873-6619








